The Tarxien Temples: Earliest Remains

The Tarxien Temples site consists of a complex of four megalithic structures built between
3600 and 2500 BC and re-used between 2400 and 1500 BC. Discovered in 1913 by local
farmers, the site was extensively excavated between 1915 and 1919 by Sir Themistocles
Zammit, Director of Museums at the time, with a number of minor interventions carried
out also in the 1920s.

The earliest remains

The earliest of the four Temples at Tarxien is the Far East Temple, whose name reflects its
location within the boundaries of the site. Built of smaller stones on the highest point of
the gentle slope on which the site was built, this Temple suffered extensively during the
years when this was a field being ploughed for farming. As a result, the remains survive to
a maximum height of less than a metre, leaving intact the Jowest courses of the walld and
the floors. Some time between 3600 and 3000 BC, it would have been possible to see a
Temple of smaller proportions with a kypical concave fat;ade] a }aised threshold and a
central passage leading to E apsei all of which were covered with a torba floor. A number of smaller independent also survive in the space which
divides the Far East and the outer wall of the nearby East Temple.
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